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IMPS#03811 - Finance of the Chinese Communist Party branch at the NUIST
Reading Academy

IMPS <visO4imp@reading.ac.uk> 26 April 2024 at 10:08
To:

pear I

We have completed our enquiries in response to your request.

We can confirm that we do not hold the information specified in your request. Our responses are
given below each limb of your request in blue.

We are required to include details of our complaint procedures, including your rights to apply to the
Information Commissioner. The procedure is detailed in our Freedom of Information and
Environmental Information Regulations policy on the web at https://www.reading.ac.uk/imps/foieirpolicy

If we are unable to resolve any complaint, you can complain to the Information Commissioner, the
independent body who oversees the access to information regimes: https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/

Yours sincerely,
Information Compliance Officer

Information Management & Policy Services (IMPS),
University of Reading, Whiteknights, Reading, RG6 6UR

imps@reading.ac.uk t: +44 (0)118 378 8981 www.reading.ac.uk/foia

From: [
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:46 PM

To: IMPS <visO4imp@reading.ac.uk>

Subject: IMPS#03811 - Finance of the Chinese Communist Party branch at the NUIST Reading
Academy

Dear University of Reading,

This is a Freedom of Information request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please provide the following
information:

- Total annual budget allocated to its directly-affiliated Chinese Communist Party branch by the NUIST
Reading Academy during the years 2015-2023.

No information held. The University of Reading does not hold information related to the annual
budget allocated by NUIST Reading Academy to its directly-affiliated Chinese Communist Party
during the years 2015-2023.
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- Total annual expenditure spent by the NUIST Reading Academy’s Chinese Communist Party branch
during the years 2015-2023.

No information held. The University of Reading does not hold information related to the total annual
expenditure spent by NUIST Reading Academy’s Chinese Communist Party branch during the years
2015-2023.

Whilst we are only required to respond in relation to information we hold, we can advise that we
also hold no information on the ‘appropriate entity or partner institution that does’.
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